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From: Erfl John R

Sent: Monday, Juty 03, 2006 10:30 AM
To: Fassbender, Tom J.

Cc: Zhang, Guang S., Cates, Charles J
Subject: RE: Photos
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I checked the contact o.rints of the photos we took at the scene and you are correct: there are none of the insideof the lioense plate vehicle tno no"" oitnJ'or. ;,t. Uu,-u".ffd t'in" .rr. in ootn instices. we rypicarydo not take photos to document a scene irlirJ s:ene nas kn;wi;;i; u-een attereo. In regards to tn" ri.un.u prates,The. fireman had feporte.dly unrolled at teasi one of the prates 
"nJ 

in"v had been movei rrom iierr original
3:Ji.'5H, 'itfiS3:f J:Jl?liii.tliir'i'iliii""".i ;Js;;il",',."d,".,t0 use our siftins equipmenl rne

Had we been working any of these scenes from start to finish, there would rikery have been a more thoroughi*i:iffit1"::y""$'#:iltJ" circumstances, we were mererv aore to p,.ou,o" iu.nni""ll.ri.t"n"e, r,aiher

iliriltA?tN:t *u coliected (including the license plates) was packaged by us, but inventoried and seared bv

John Ertl

From: Fassbender, Tom l.
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2006 7:50 AM
To: Ertl, John R.
Subject: photos

John,
when you processed the vehicle that was found to contain the license plates of Halbach,s RAV 4 did you take anvphotos of the inside of said vehicle? rne ol-nas photos or tne outiroe and surrounding area. According tofi:ilii:lf turned over the license plates to carri"el-cor.tt. fiff;row did you package them prior to turnino

i5,.? ffi::"iiiifr'T"tl1fii3l:J,:t-,jj; anv photos at the burn pit behind the sarase where Harbach,s bones

Thanks.
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